City of Geneva, Illinois
Local Historic District & Landmarks
2020 Property Inventory Survey

GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

215 Fulton Street

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (PIN):

12-03-461-005

HISTORIC NAME: [saac Wilson House

COMMON NAME: N/A

DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: 1878

SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES: 1999

ARCHITECT: Unknown

BUILDER: Unknown

WILSON BROTHERS: [ AUGUST [ OSCAR [ BOTH

ARCHITECTURAL DATA:

ARCHITECTURAL STYLE: Queen Anne, Stick/Eastlake

OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: Simple Plan, Square

LOCAL SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

NUMBER OF STORIES: 2.5

[ ] significant

FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Not Visible

|z| Contributing

PRIMARY WALL MATERIAL(S): Clapboard

|:| Non-Contributing — Built After 1987

|:| Non-Contributing — Reversible Alterations

FRONT PORCH: Full

|:| Non-Contributing — Irreversible Alterations

VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: N/A

HISTORIC DISTRICT LOCATION:

ENTRY DOOR(S): Historic

IE Central Geneva NRHD

WINDOW MATERIAL: Wood

|:| North Geneva NRHD

WINDOW STYLE: Single Hung, (1/1)

|E| Local Geneva HD

PRIMARY ROOF FORM: Pitched Roof, with Dormer

|:| Not in HD / Individual Historic Landmark

PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Asphalt

NR DISTRICT SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

VISIBLE CHIMNEY: Yes

|E| Contributing

|:| Non-Contributing

CHIMNEY MATERIAL: Brick

|:| Not Applicable / Not in NR District

OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES:
N/A

HPC ACTION:

|:| Demolition Approved:

Other HPC Action: §.15.99 Demo, Shed, Add'n
Porch




City of Geneva, Illinois

Local Historic District & Landmarks
2020 Property Inventory Survey

ADDITIONAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

215 Fulton Street

BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION:

In 1868, Isaac Wilson acquired the southern half of the block at 328
South Second Street. The construction of the Isaac G. Wilson
House, characterized by ltalianate/Stick architectural style and
notable as the first home with diagonal siding according to GHM
records, was completed in 1878. Isaac Wilson resided here until his
passing in 1891.

After Wilson's death, the property was sold to Annie E. Fargo, who
lived here until she died in 1899. The house then passed to her
daughter, Orita Fargo Harris, and her husband, George, who lived
here until 1913.

Subsequently, the property was sold to the James H. Sheafe family.
They later subdivided the land, moved the Wilson barn to convert it
into a family home at 317 South Third Street, and sold the remaining
parcel at Second and Fulton Streets to M. A. Joshel of Geneva and
H. D. Windsor of Batavia.

SOURCES:

GHPC Case Studies; GHM Archives; 2016 Central North Geneva NRHP Update; 1869
Bird's Eye View of Geneva; Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps; Kane County Land
Records; Geneva, lllinois: A History of Its Times and Places; Geneva, lllinois: 150
LReminders of 150 Years

CONTRIBUTING ACCESSORY STRUCTURES:

AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:
N/A

AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:
N/A

CONTRIBUTING LANDSCAPE FEATURES:

GENERAL DESCRIPTION:
N/A
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215 Fulton Street

1999
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	BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: In 1868, Isaac Wilson acquired the southern half of the block at 328 South Second Street. The construction of the Isaac G. Wilson House, characterized by Italianate/Stick architectural style and notable as the first home with diagonal siding according to GHM records, was completed in 1878. Isaac Wilson resided here until his passing in 1891. 

After Wilson's death, the property was sold to Annie E. Fargo, who lived here until she died in 1899. The house then passed to her daughter, Orita Fargo Harris, and her husband, George, who lived here until 1913. 

Subsequently, the property was sold to the James H. Sheafe family. They later subdivided the land, moved the Wilson barn to convert it into a family home at 317 South Third Street, and sold the remaining parcel at Second and Fulton Streets to M. A. Joshel of Geneva and H. D. Windsor of Batavia. 

Roy C. Anderson was the last private resident from 1927 to 1929. On May 3, 1929, Windsor and Joshel transferred ownership of the property to Community Hospital, which used it as a Nurses' Home and offices alongside the Hi-Hat resale shop from 1929 to 1993.
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